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3336 GRAND BLVD. SUITE 102 
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March 22, 2017 

 

 

Commission Clerk 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL. 32399 

 

 

RE:  Docket No. 150257-WS. Requested release of interim water rates. 

 

 

Dear Commission Clerk: 

 

In docket no. 150257-WS, Order No. PSC-16-0071-PCO-WS, issued February 

15, 2016, The FPSC approved interim water rates for the utility and 

ordered that $360.00 of the utility’s water revenues collected 

pursuant to such interim rates shall be deposited each month into an 

interest bearing account approved by the FPSC. 

 

On March 8, 2016 an escrow agreement was made between Iberiabank, the 

Florida Public Service Commission and East Marion Utilities, LLC. 

 

East Marion Utilities, LLC hereby requests the release of the escrowed 

funds now that the Staff Assisted Rate Case is concluded. 

 

 

 

 

 

On behalf of the utility, 

 

“s/” Michael Smallridge 

 

Mike Smallridge 

 

 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED MAR 22, 2017
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